

Francis MacCall

From: Wayne Frye <pastor@fccintl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 2:09 PM
To: Francis MacCall
Subject: Re: SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR A MODIFICATION OF ACCESS REQUIREMENTS FOR CLEAN EARTH FILL ACTIVITY

CAUTION: This message originated outside the County of Albemarle email system. DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Mr. MacCall!

I appreciate this information. We do not have any objections to the proposal.

Thank you!

Pastor Frye

From: Francis MacCall <FMACCALL@albemarle.org>
Date: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 at 11:45 AM
To: Wayne Frye <pastor@fccintl.org>
Subject: RE: SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR A MODIFICATION OF ACCESS REQUIREMENTS FOR CLEAN EARTH FILL ACTIVITY

Pastor Frye,

I am in the process of finalizing a staff report to the Board of Supervisors for the proposed clean earth fill activity on the property that abuts the church property. Has the church considered whether to support or object to the proposal for the setback modification?

This is being heard by the Board of Supervisors on November 19th.

I appreciate your time and consideration of this matter. If you have any questions or concerns about the proposal, please don't hesitate to contact me to discuss them.

Thank you,
Francis

From: Francis MacCall
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 2:23 PM
To: 'pastor@fccintl.org' <pastor@fccintl.org>
Subject: SPECIAL EXCEPTION FOR A MODIFICATION OF ACCESS REQUIREMENTS FOR CLEAN EARTH FILL ACTIVITY

Pastor,

Thank you for speaking with me earlier. I've attached the notification letter that was just returned today, as well as the plan showing the proposed access for the fill activity on the adjacent property.

Please let me know if you have any questions or objections to the proposal, or if you have no objection to what they are proposing, so I can pass it on to the Board of Supervisors, which will need to consider the proposed modification to the regulations.

Thank you for your time, and I look forward to hearing back from you.

Francis H. MacCall, Certified Zoning Administrator, CZA

Deputy Zoning Administrator

[Albemarle County – Community Development](#)

fmaccall@albemarle.org

434.296.5832 x3418

401 McIntire Road, North Wing, Charlottesville VA, 22902-4596

This email is not intended to be and shall not be deemed an official order, requirement, decision, or determination made on behalf of the Zoning Administrator.